
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                     September 22, 2023 
 

     ADDENDUM 2, RFP #510-23-01 (100549)  
 

Security Equipment, Parts, and Services 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 

Answers to Questions 
 

1. QUESTION:  
Are we not able to be considered for inspections and services if we are not a Silent Knight, Farenhyt dealer? 

RESPONSE:  
Not being a Silent Knight/Farenhyt dealer does not disqualify one from consideration for inspections and 

services.  

 

Changes 
 

The due date for proposal submission changes as follows: 
 

From: October 3, 2023, 10:30 am 

 

To: October 19, 2023, 10:30 am 

 

Change: Page 21 Line Information 

 

Line item 2 change  

 

From: Rate to Audit Elementary Campuses? 

Rate to Audit Middle School Campuses? 

Rate to Audit High School Campuses?  

 

To: Rate to Audit Elementary Campuses? 

To Not Exceed Rate 

 

Additions 
Addition to Line Items:  
 

Line 18 - Rate to Audit Middle School Campuses? 

To Not Exceed Rate 

 

Line 19 - Rate to Audit High School Campuses? 

To Not Exceed Rate 
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New Line Information attached: (5) 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 

 Assistant Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 



Page 5 of 7

_______________________________________LINE INFORMATION____________________________________

Item
No

Description UOM Quantity Proposed
Price

Specifications

R
eq

ui
re

d Scoring
Weight

Scoring
Range

Score Target 
Value

Vendor Target
Value

16 Monthly Rate for Monitoring Services of Various
Types of Security Related Systems?

Each 3

Detailed information must be attached including
any applicable license numbers for security 
services or proposal response will not be 
considered.

Yes 0  -   
 Yes
 

Clearly define the services that are provided on 
a monthly basis

Yes 0  -   
 Yes
 

 

 

17 Monthly Rate for Other Types of Security 
Related Services

Each 3

Detailed information must be attached including
any applicable license numbers for security 
services or proposal response will not be 
considered.

Yes 0  -   
 Yes
 

Clearly define the services that are provided on 
a monthly basis

Yes 0  -   
 Yes
 

 

 

18 Rate to Audit Middle School Campuses? Each 3

Not to Exceed Rate Yes 0  -   
 Yes
 

 

 

19 Rate to Audit Middle School Campuses? Each 3

To not Exceed Rate Yes 0  -   
 Yes
 

 
 




